
RICHELIEU RIVER AND LAKE CHAMPLAIN. II

Passing up the river on this palatial steamer from the

town of '

St« ]Obtl'S with its ever extending trade, fine hotels,

manufactories, etc., and its many attractions and amuse-

ments, we pass on the left the barracks which are

new built upon the site of the old fort which had stood

so many attacks. About half-a-mile further on we see

the earthworks, thrown up by Montgomery in 1775, and

a creek, emptying into the river here, still bears the

name of " Montgomery's Creek."

SSbrCVOiSt a pretty little village on the left bank of

the river is next passed, when we come to

St. faUl dC 1SU aUX HOlX, which hasalready established

a favorable reputation as a pleasant summer resort. A fine

commodious hotel stands close to the river, and good

hunting, fishing and boating can be had, while close by

is an excellent bathing place with sloping, sandy beach.

fsic aUX HOlX. This unparalleled spot for excur-

sions and picnics is reached soon after. The massive

buildings are full of iutere.st, and many romantic tales

of adventures are told of the period when this island

was occupied with troops. Its velvety sward, grand old

shade trees and lovely position make it an ideal spot for

a summer excursion. Several prettily wooded islands

!

Fbrry Landing.
(Old Boston and \fontreal Team Route.)


